From: Phelim Quinn

To: Kathleen_Maclellan@health.gov.ie
Bcc: Mary Dunnion

Subject: RE: URGENT

Date: Friday 10 April 2020 09:22:21

Yes Kathleen — | have a few comments so will take some further time over that
| have asked Mary for comments as well
Phelim

From: Kathleen_Maclellan@health.gov.ie [mailto:Kathleen_MacLellan@health.gov.ie]
Sent: Friday 10 April 2020 09:20

To: Phelim Quinn

Subject: RE: URGENT

Tony proposing we circulate for consideration and bring back Tuesday for decision so that gives us a
bit of time of work on the actions if that ok with you?
Kathleen

Dr Kathleen Mac Lellan
Assistant Secretary, Social Care Division

An Roinn Slainte
Department of Health

Bloc 1, Plaza Miesach, 50 - 58 Sraid Bhagoid iochtarach, Baile Atha Cliath, D02 XW14
Block 1, Miesian Plaza, 50 - 58 Lower Baggot Street, Dublin, D02 XW14

Designated Public Official under Regulation of Lobbying Act 2015

From: Phelim Quinn <pguinn@higa.ie>
To: "Kathleen_Macl ellan@health.gov.ie" <Kathleen_Macl ellan@health.gov.ie>

Date: 10/04/2020 09:10
Subject: RE: URGENT

Will do

From: Kathleen_Maclellan@health.gov.ie [mailto:Kathleen_Maclellan@health.gov.ie]
Sent: Friday 10 April 2020 09:00
To: Phelim Quinn

Cc: Niall Redmond@health.gov.ie
Subject: URGENT
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Phelim
Please see paper attached - plan to circulate at meeting - will you let me know any feedback.
Thanks

Kathleen

Dr Kathleen Mac Lellan
Assistant Secretary, Social Care Division

An Roinn Slainte
Department of Health

Bloc 1, Plaza Miesach, 50 - 58 Sraid Bhagoid fochtarach, Baile Atha Cliath, D02 XW14
Block 1, Miesian Plaza, 50 - 58 Lower Baggot Street, Dublin, D02 XW14

Designated Public Official under Regulation of Lobbying Act 2015
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